
 
 

Resource Center - #7728-F 

January 28, 2019 

 

TO:   All Franchises  

  

FROM:  Resource Center  

 

SUBJECT: Best Business Systems is taking sock preorders! 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

Are you looking for new items for marketing?  
Have you looked at the Best Business 

Systems website lately? If you still don’t see 
that item that you want, just call BBS and they 

will be happy to research for your specific 
item or event. 

 

In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many 
additional items for your promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these 
items, please visit their website at BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-
995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com. 

Preorder your custom socks today. 
 

5 pair @ $15.00/pair   
10 pair @ $12.00/pair 

 
More styles available 

100 pair minimum to customize 

mailto:lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com

